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MILTON E. POTTER

Senator, 35" Legislature of the United States Virgin Islands

TO: Members of the Committee on Disaster Recovery,
Infrastructure, and Planning

The Honorable Diane T. Capehart, Vice Chair
The Honorable Alma Francis Heyliger

The Honorable Kenneth L. Gittens

The Honorable Marise C. James

The Honorable Franklin D. Johnson

The Honorable Carla J. Joseph

FROM: Milton E. Potter #7229~ TAett~

Chairman, Committee on Disaster Recovery, Infrastructure, and
Planning

DATE: March 14, 2024

SUBJECT: Agenda| Committee on Disaster Recovery, Infrastructure,
and Planning — 3/22/2024

The Committee on Disaster Recovery, Infrastructure, and Planning will meet on Friday,
March 22, 2024 at 9:30am in the Earle B. Ottley Legislative Chambers, on St. Thomas,
Virgin Islands to consider the following:

BLOCK I:

The committee will receieve an update with respect to the status of the VI Department
of Planning and Natural Resources.

INVITED TESTIFIER:

The Honorable Jean Pierre Oriol
Commissioner, Virgin Islands Department of Planning & Natural Resources



BLOCK I :

The Committee will meet receive testimony with respect to the territory’s goals, and
strategies under consideration involving the “bundling” of disaster recovery projects.

INVITED TESTIFIERS:

The Honorable Jean Pierre Oriol
Commissioner, Virgin Islands Department of Planning & Natural Resources

Mrs. Adrienne Williams-Octalien
Director, Virgin Islands Office of Disaster Recovery



